

# MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

A public meeting of the Town of Guadalupe Council was held on **THURSDAY**, **MARCH 25**, **2010**, **AT 7:00 P.M.**, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona in the Conference Room. The following members of Council were present:

Mayor Yolanda Solarez Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar Councilmember Gloria Cota Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez Councilmember Joe Sanchez Councilmember Laura Valencia

Staff: Town Manager, Bill Hernandez Town Attorney, David Ledyard Town Clerk, Rose Mary Arellano Comm. Dev. Coord., Gino Turrubiartes

The following matters were discussed, considered, and decided upon at the meeting;

- A. The meeting was CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Yolanda Solarez.
- B. ROLL CALL taken by the town clerk, Rose Mary Arellano
- C. INVOCATION by Councilmember Gloria Cota followed by the PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of 5 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard. None.
- E. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:
  - 1. Leones de Guadalupe Candy machine.

Regular Meeting March 25, 2010 Page Two

Guadalupe Lions Club requested permission to place a gum/candy machine in the Town Hall lobby to raise funds used to assist members of the community with eyeglasses, hearing aids and other sight and hearing related medical issues.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to allow Guadalupe Lions Club to place a candy machine in the town hall lobby. SECONDED by Councilmember Gloria Cota.

### MOTION CARRIED.

 Resolution 2010–03 – A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Education purposes.

Mr. Ledyard, legal counsel, recommended adding *or other similar programs* to the resolutions addressing education purposes.

3. Resolution 2010–04 – A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Gila River Indian Community for Education purposes.

MOVED by Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez to submit an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Education purposes by Resolution 2010-03 and an application for a grant from Gila River Indian Community for Education purposes by Resolution 2010-04. SECONDED by Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar.

### MOTION CARRIED

4. Resolution 2010 - 05 - A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Economic Development and Social Services purposes.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to submit an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for by Resolution 2010-05. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

COUNCILMEMBER Rebecca Jimenez voted NO.

MOTION CARRIED. 5 - 1

5. Resolution 2010 - 06 - A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Gila River Indian Community for Economic Development and Social Services purposes.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to submit an application for a grant from the Pascua

Regular Meeting March 25, 2010 Page Three

> Yaqui Tribe for by Resolution 2010-06. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

COUNCILMEMBER Rebecca Jimenez voted NO.

MOTION CARRIED. 5 - 1

Staff was instructed to submit Resolution 2010-06 to Gila River Indian Community first and if unsuccessful submit the application to Pascua Yaqui Tribe by Resolution 2010-05.

6. Resolution 2010 - 07 - A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for Economic Development and Social Services purposes.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to submit an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for by Resolution 2010-07. SECONDED by Councilmember Laura Valencia.

### MOTION CARRIED.

 Resolution 2010 - 08 - A resolution of the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Maricopa County, Arizona, authorizing an application for a grant from the Gila River Indian Community for Economic Development and Social Services purposes.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to submit an application for a grant from the Pascua Yaqui Tribe for by Resolution 2010-08. SECONDED by Councilmember Joe Sanchez.

MOTION CARRIED.

Staff was instructed to submit Resolution 2010-08 to Gila River Indian Community first and if unsuccessful then submit the application to Pascua Yaqui Tribe by Resolution 2010-07.

### F. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Hernandez reminded council of the retreat schedule for March 27 from 8am to 11am followed by Little League's event at 11am.

G. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.

- Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez stated she was glad that deputy Carey was let go from the Sheriffs and thrown out of Guadalupe.
- Vice Mayor Lupita Avelar wished everyone a Happy Easter and thanked the audience for attending.

Regular Meeting March 25, 2010 Page Four

- Councilmember Laura Valencia thanked the audience for attending the meeting.
- Councilmember Gloria Cota also thankded the audience for their attendance.
- Councilmember Joe Sanchez commented on the young men from Boston and their work through out town and thanked Mr. Gino Turrubiartes for coordinating the event..
- Mayor Yolanda Solarez stated that Dia de Guadalupe activity will take place on Avenida del Yaqui and in front of the Town Hall and the Car Show will be in the Mercado and the parking lot. She also thanked Gino Turrubiartes for coordinating the visit from Boston. Mayor Solarez announced the next cemetery meeting will be held April 20 and she said she hoped all members of council can attend the retreat.

## H. ADJOURNMENT.

MOVED by Mayor Yolanda Solarez to adjourn. SECONDED by Councilmember Rebecca Jimenez

MEETING ADJOURNED.